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built on the college campus at the eastern
edge of Rochester.

St. John Fisher College, founded by
Bishop Kearney in 1954, is named for the
] sixteenth-century martyr-bishop of Roches-
ter, Kent, England. Last year’s enrollment
s of close to 1,000 male students is expected
to soar to double that number within ten
! years.

Nearby Nazareth College for Women—-
with over 1,000 students last year-—was
begun in 1924, moved to an all-new cam-

: pus in 1941, and is, like its neighbor St.

' John Fisher, currently in a vast expansion
program.

] The two Catholic colleges are in the
3 heart of a richly academic area: the Uni-
; versity of Rochester, with its world famous
medical school and its Eastman School of
Music, and itself well along on a $38,000,-
i 000 development project; the Rochester In-
! stitute of Technology: Colgate Rochester

Divinity School; and within the diocesan
, boundaries such other famed schools as
i Cornell University and Elmira College—-
3; fist to give degrees to women - and ten
other state or community colleges.

“"Rochester-Made Mcans Quality,” savs
the motto of the Chamber of Commerce,
but in this case it's more than a boast.
Rochester is the home of the Eastinan
Kodak Company, world famous camera
and film industry: Stromberg Carlson Di-
4 vision of General Dynamics, a leader in

clectronics: Xerox, a young corporation
that has gained world-wide notice within
aten year span; Bausch and Lomb Optical
Company: Ritter Dental Company; Glea-
son Works, tool manufacturer: Taylor In-
strument  Company: Pfaudler  Pernutit:
and, also within the diocesan arca. the
Corming (Glass Works. And thesc arc but
the better kngwn. There are a score of
other Rochester arca industries which draw
a highly skilled work force.

) A quip is common for visitors. “This is
g a place for skillionaires.” And with the
skills has come affluence too.

: But this also poses a problem for the
' unskilled: as their numbers increase, job
opportunities for them became more and
more clusive. Frustration crupted in rots
and looting in July 1964, on a hot, humid
weekend, making Rochester’s name famous
around the world in a wav its residents
never expected.

An active Catholic Interracial Council
works with other community groups in aid-
ing the unskilled to fit into a complex in-
dustrial pattern of life.

Factories are not the onh  feature of
Bishop Sheen's new Diocese. In the heart

The War Memorial stage when Bishop Sheen spoke to 20,000 to cimax the 1955 Mission Scenerama — twice filling

of the Diocese dre the picturesque Finger
Lakes — America’s Switzerland —an area
filled with Iroquois legends, -and agricul-
turally wealthy.

Scores of villages dot this rural area,
many with a Catholic church and school.

Older pastors recall episodes of Ku Klux
-Klan cross burnings to “kecp the Catholics
out,” but today priests are frequently in-
vited to speak at Protestant and Jewish
meetings, evidence of a burgeoning ecu-
menical spirit. Dominican Father Roland
De Vaux, world-famous scholar of the
Dead Sea Scrolls, recently visited Roches-
ter for a public lecture sponsored by St.
Bernard's Seminary and Colgate Roches-
ter Divinity School, a Baptist seminary for
clergy of many denominations. '

Other ccumenical activities have in-
cluded reciprocal “open house” programs
by mneighboring churches and study groups
for clergy of differing religious faiths.

New tends in liturgical  worship have
beenn translated into brick and mortar in
recently constructed churches- — most notably
at St. John the Evangelist Church in the
town of Greece and two new churches now
under construction there -Nother of Sor-.
roms and Holv Name of Jesus. The town
is a Kodak “dormitorv™  northwest  of
Rochester.

Ao new in Rochester’s suburbs are two
co-tnstitutional  high schools. one built in
the Town of Greeee and the other in Iron-
decquoit. another  Rochester submh, Each
school provides for 2000 students bovs and
girls to be timwght by sweparate stalls in sep-
arate wings. Libran, evine auditoriun are
shared. Separate living quartes {or hroth-

the vast auditorium to capacity. Lo
ers and nuns and separate chapels are also Charity and swamped with wounded vie-
provided in the schools which cost in the tirns of that war, was Rochester's first hos-

neighborhood of $3,000.000 each.

Other new churches include St. Mark’s
in Greece, St. Leo's in Hilton, the strikingly
modern St. Thomas the Apostle Church in
Irondequoit, also five-year-old St. Ambrose
Church in Irondequoit. St. Louis Church in
Pittsford, and the Chapel at Mt Saviour
Monastery near Elmira.

pital. It is currently completing a multi-
million dollar reconstruction and expansion
progran. St. Joseph's Hospital in Ehmira,
staffed by Sisters of St. Joscph, Merey Hos-
pital in Auburn, staffed by Franciscan nuns.
and St. James Mercy Hospital in Hornell,
staffed by Mercyv nuns. have also added
extensive new units to existing  facilities.

St. Thomas and St. Ambrose are T- The Rochester Diocese hasn't limited it
shaped structures with the congregation in building projects to just its own area.
three naves so all can be close to the altar.

Both churches seat over 1.000 people. Bishop Kearney, when he made his first

ad limina visit to Rome after his « onscera-

Besides churches and schools, a $5,000,000 tion in 1932 as Bishop of Salt Lake Cit.
iSt..Ann’s Home, a residéfve and infirmary » attended the beatification ceremiony  of

" for the aging, is notablé. The Home#has John Fisher and Thomas More, compan-
pioncered a  cooperative program with ions in martyrdom at the time of King
across-the-street Northside (eneral Hospi- Henry VIIL

tal for exchange of patients, services and
personnel. Aquinas Institute, a high school
for boys in Rochester, built a football
stadium for 20,000 as a memorial to its
World War IT graduates who gave their
lives in the service of the nation. The
diocese also pionecred in providing orphans When Bishop Kearnev was appointed by
and dependent children with a homelike Pope Pius XII to be Bishop of Rochester in
atmosphere at St. Joseph's Viilla. a cottage- 1937, he remembered the saintly nartyy
type complex of huildings on a spacious who was “Episcopus Roffensis”™ four cen-
rolling campus instead of the former one- turies carlier. He gained Vatican approval
hig-huilding-and-vard arrangement. to have St. John Fisher named patron of
the Rachester Diocese with its more than
150 parish churches and appealed to his
flock to “bring the Mass back to the cin
of St. John Fisher.”” A collection resulted
in a $30,000 gift to the Kentish Catholiis
and a red brick church now  stands at

St Man's Hospital, founded on the eve Priest’ Field overlooking the ancient. now
of the Civil War by the Danghters of Anglican, cathedral where the  mana
' bishop once prresided.

Fisher was Bishop of Rochester, England.
that country’s oldest, smallest and poorest
diocese. Except for the brief interval of
Queen Mary's reign, there was no Catholi

-there- since the Reformation. -

Carmelite nuns in Rochester, Benedictine
monks in Elmira. Trappist monks at  Pif-
fard. Carmelite friars at Waverly and  Sis-
ters of Chanty of Refuge in Rachester hase
built new monasteries in recent vears.

Another link between Rochester and the
saints is the fact that Blesied John Nepo-
mucene Neumann, later to be a Redempt
orist and Philadelphia’s bishop, began his
priestly career in the ity on the Genesr
Father Neumann preached his first sermon,
heard his first confessions. adiministered
Baptismi for his first time when he stopped
ofl in Rochester in 1831 on bis way 1o the
Niagara Frontier. e returned  sevenal
times and  was instrumental in founding
St. Joseph's Church, now in the hean of
Rochester’s bustling business and  shopping
district and staffed by the Redemptoris
Fathers.

Besides  Bishop  McQuaid,  the  Fira
Bishop fromi 1868 to 1909 and Bishop
Kearney. the Rochester Diocese has had
three other shepherds  Bishop (later Arch.
bishopr Thomas F. Hickey (19009.24
Bishop John Francis Y'Hern (1929.33 |
and Archbishop (later Cardinaly Fdward
Mooney (1933-37).

Above the main altar of Sacred Heart
Cathedral, a bronze figure of the Saviou
holds out his hands in welcome. His feet,
however, are not bare. e wears shoes a
sign, visitors are told, that the Lord who is
adored in church is also our companion
out in the world of work and worry, of
homes and factories and farms.

And that, quitc simply, has been the
story of the Faith in the Rochester Diocese

A Rochester priest, Father Gerard Gefell, U.S. Army chaplain to the right of the Pope, was ot a papal audience with as it welcomes its new Bishop devout wor-
Bishop Sheen more than ten years ‘ago.
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ship and much work.
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